
From: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: RE:
Date: Tue, March 24, 2009 4:15 pm
To: "Qaunirq,Moosie [Iqa]" <Moosie.Qaunirq@ec.gc.ca>

 
Thanks Moosie; 
 
Yes your personal cabin does not require a water licence. 
 
Have a nice day. 
--  
Richard Dwyer 
Licensing Administrator 
Nunavut Water Board 
PH:  ext. 29 
FX: (867) 360-6369 
 
> It's just a cabin that most of us inuit have now...out in the land 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org 
> [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
> Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 1:46 PM 
> To: Qaunirq,Moosie [Iqa] 
> Subject: RE: 
> 
> Hi Moosie; 
> 
> What type of activities are involved with your project? 
> 
> -- 
> Richard Dwyer 
> Licensing Administrator 
> Nunavut Water Board 
> PH:  ext. 29 
> FX: (867) 360-6369 
> 
>> Sorry, we were told later on, that we don't have to apply...can you 
>> check with Lands please and email me back, thanks! 
>> 
>> Moosie Qaunirq 
>> 
>> 
>> ________________________________ 
>> 
>> From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
>> Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2009 11:41 AM 
>> To: Qaunirq,Moosie [Iqa]; moosie_q@hotmail.com 
>> Subject: 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> Good morning; 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> You'd faxed over a letter in 2006 requesting information on water 

 (867) 360-6338 

 (867) 360-6338 
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>> licence application requirements.  To date we have received no 
>> application for water licence; please let us know if you're still 
>> interested in obtaining a water licence. 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> Regards, 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> Richard Dwyer 
>> 
>> Licensing Administrator 
>> 
>> Nunavut Water Board 
>> 
>> PH:  ext.29 
>> 
>> FX:  867-360-6369 
>> 
>> 
>> 
>> 
> 
> 
 

 867-360-6338 
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